
Subject: Re: next pandaroot meeting, Friday 28th @ 10:00
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Thu, 27 Oct 2011 15:58:38 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear all,

As reminder: tomorrow, 10:00 EVO panda root meeting! Tentative agenda:

- 1) General announcements
- 2) User analysis and problems
- 3) Tracking software
 - status STT tracking deficiency
 - forward tracking
- 4) PID stuff
 - sciTil implementation in pandaroot (Alicia)
 - Bayes and MVA application EMC PID (Gosia)
 - planning tutorial CM
- 5) AOB

j.
